REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directers of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session on January 14, 2025,
scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation Dlstuct Office located at 522 Saint Matthew Street,
Gonzales, Texas.

Note: Members of the public wishing to comment must attend the meeting in-person. However, any person may view or listen to
the meeting via audio and video conference call. No participation or public comments will be aliowed via video or conference call,
The Audio and Video Conference Opens 5 minutes before the 5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting.

GCWUCD January 14, 2025 Regular Board Meeting

Jan 14, 2025, 5:30 - 7:30 PM (America/Chicago}

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/374046125

You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code: 374-046-125

United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679

United States: +1 (571) 317-3116

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

https://meet.goto.com/install

The agenda is as follows:
1. Call to Order.
2. Public Commenis, Limit to 3 minutes per person,
3. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. Directors may request to
have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible action as a separate agenda item):
Approval of minutes of December 10, 2024, Regutar Board Meeting.
Approval of the Financial Repoit.
Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and Mitigation Manager Expenses.
Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).
Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).
Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
4. Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
Discuss and introduce Gonzales County Permits Department employees and new Gonzales County Subdivision Rules and
Regulations.
Discuss and possibly take action on the renewal of CD #8011 at Sage Capital Bank expiring on February 04, 2025.
Discuss and possibly take action on opening new certificates of deposit.
Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth above,
D Adjourn.

o
oo on

TN

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time. These public
meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to attend the meeting, please call
830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access arrangements,

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon’s Texas
Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on any of the
above agenda items or other fawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§ 551.071); deliberation regarding real
property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel matters (§ 551.074); and deliberation regarding
security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action during an open neeting.

POSTED THIS THE 8" DAY OF JANUARY 2025 AT O’CLO(

T ot e

POSTED




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
December 10, 2024
Regular Board Meeting

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
(the District) was called to order. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Barry Miller, Mr.
Glenn Glass, Mr. Mark Ainsworth, and Mr. Mike St. John, Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to Order.
The President of the Board of Directors called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.

Public Comment,
Public comments were made by Ms. Safly Ploeger, landowner, and Mr. Ted Boriack, landowner. A recording of
the board meeting has been filed at the District office and on the District’s website.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. Directors
may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible
action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of November 12, 2024 Public Hearing Draft Management Plan

Approval of minuates of November 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting.

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s, and Mitigation Funds bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses.

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index),

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

Approval of Field Technician’s Report {well registrations, water levels, water quality).

A discussion with the Board and General Manager of the location of the mitigation documents that are accessible
to the public via website and in the district office occured. The consent agenda was reviewed by the Board of
Directors and Mr. Barry Miller made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Mr. Mike St. John seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
None

Discuss and possibly take action on purchase of district laptop and cell phone.
Mr. Glenn Glass made a motion to approve the purchase of two laptops and two cell phones for district use, Mr.
Miller seconded the motion, The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on extending the trial period of accepting and receiving virtual comments
during the meeting through March 2025,

After a discussion of the Board and General Manager, a motion to continue virtual comment for an additional
three (3) months was made by Bruce Tieken and seconded by Mr. Glass. The motion failed, with Mr. Miller, Mr.
Mark Ainsworth and Mr. St. John voting nay. Mr Tieken and Mr. Glass voted aye, the motion fails.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth
above.
No action was taken on this item.



counsel. Mr. Mike St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel,
Legal counsel to the district, Mr, Gregory Ellis, discussed with the board ongoing legislative and legal updates.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth
above.
None.

Adjourn.
A motion was made by Mr. St. John to adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Thiele seconded the motion. The motien

passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m.

Approved By:

December 12, 2023

TJ



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Investment Report
January 14, 2024

CD Information - District Funds

Purchase
Account Location Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 8/4/2023  §152,818.77 5.15% 2i14/2025 12/31/2024 $182,203.99
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 3/28/2023  $271,523.86 4.50% 11/8/2024  12/31/2024 $291,237.30
CD#49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2024  $250,000.00 5.00% 8/14/2025 12/31/2024 $289,120.11
Total CD's to Date $762,561.40
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 4.44% 1/6/2025
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 4.27% 1/6/2025
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Location As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capilal Bank 12/31/2024  $1,594,119.06
#61 Operating Sage Capilal Bank 12/31/2024 $31,512.28
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 1213172024 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,625,632.34
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 12/31/2024 $291,455.84
#70 Operating Sage Capilal Bank 12/31/2024 $2,500.00
Total Cash to Date $293,955.84
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 12/31/2024 $281,489.13
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 12131/2024 $2,500.00
Total Cash to Date $283,989.13
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,966,138.71
Using the Current Date and Maturity Dale: Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) =
The overall sum of sach security’s par amount multiplisd by ils number of days Lo malurity, divided by the lolal of all investments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Date  Period Date  Mat. Date  Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 $182,203.99 8412023  12131/2024 21412025 35 8.363 18 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $291,237.30 3/28/2023  12131/2024  11/8/2024 -53 -20.242 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 $289,120.11 8/14/2024  12/31/2024  8/14/2025 226 85.686 12 mo
CD Total $762,561.40 73.807
#59 Money Market $1,694,118.06 1 0.723
#61 Operating $31,5612.28 1 0.014
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $291,455.84 1 0.132
#70 Operating $2,500.00 1 0.001
#64 Money Market $281,489.13 1 0.128
#98 Operating $2,500.00 1 0.001
Fund Total $2,203,577.31 1.000
Grand Totals $2,966,138.71 WAM 74.807

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved

Dated: (JI




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID
January 14, 2028

GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $274.23
City of Gonzales (Utilites)-Paid $171.87
Verizon Wireless (Employee Cell Phones) $83.08
Ricoh (Copier Rental)-Paid $433.37
Synergisdic, LLC (Monthly IT) $758.00
Coastal Office Solutions $85.98
NewEgg (Employee Laptops 2)-Paid $1,099.82
Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts (Regular Business Meeting)-Paid $250.00
Wal-Mart (Office Supplies)-Paid $109.12
Wal-Mart (Office Supplies)-Paid $34.33
La Bella Tavola (Employee Appreciation Dinner)-Paid $313.11
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24) $1,329.34
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24) $593.67
Gudalupe-Blanco River Authority (Water Quality [aboratory)-Paid $300.00
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates (Consulting) $4,590.00
Gonzales Chamber of Commerce (Annual Memebership) $125.00
McElroy Sullivan Miller & Webber LLP (Attorny GM SOAH Hearing) $6,827.20
State Office of Administrative Hearings {Contested Case Hearing) $10,654.88
State Office of Administrative Hearings (Contested Case Hearing) $11,122.65
Wagener's Well Service (P&A Shelton E106) $5,137.20

TOTAL

$44,292.85




Wagner's Well Service

Address: 3504 FM 2922, Nixon Tx 78140

Invoice Date: December 23, 2024
Owner: Shelton, John E106

Well Location:This well is located 2 miles W. of Ottine on CR 509

WELL USE: IRRIGATION

WESTERN
Well Data Collection Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Well data collection $180.80 each $0.00
 Diagnostic evaluation (pumping test, water quality) $286.20 each $0.00
Equipment and labor to removefreinstall existing pump $600.00 each $0.00
Downhole camera survey $2.65 | per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Dernobilization < 50 miles round-trip $250.00 | lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00
Pump Removall/lnstallation Services Unit Cost| Units | No. Units Total
Equipment and labor to remove existing pump $325.00f each $0.00
Equipmert, labor, and materials to install electric pump to 100 . $2,480.00f each $0.00
Equipment, labor, and materials to install electric pump to 200 ft. $4,800.00f each $0.00
Price per foot over 2001t (includes pipe and wire) $6.25] per foot $0.00
Dole flow valve (15gpm) $116.60f each $0.00
Pressure relief valve $67.50] each $0.00
Pressure switch (control switch) $57.50] each $0.00
Pre-pressurized tank {80 gal capacity, includes cement pads) $950.00f each $0.00
PVC electrical conduit & misc. fittings (includes wire) $8.75] perfoot $0.00
Electrical junction box $63.001 each $0.00
4 Portable panels to enclose well (51t tall) $735.00] total $0.00
1-1/4 PVC pipe & ditching installed $4.50! per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $250.00 | lump sum $0.00
Pump Saver $438.00 each $0.00
Total $0.00
Solar Pump Installation Unit Cost| Units | No. Units Total
Equipment/ fabor to install solar pump and all associated equipment to 200 ft. $1,475.00] each $0.00
Solar pump system (11 gpm pump and 2 solar panels) $7,300.00f each $0.00
Add additional solar panel $1,272.00| each $0.00
Concret $12.00] each $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles roundtrip $169.60 | lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00
Water Well Drilling Services Unit Cost | Units | No. Unifs Total
Equipment, materials, and labor to install 4-1/2" dia. well to 800 ft. $42.00 $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to install 5" dia. well to 800 fi. $32.00 $0.00
Eguipment, materials, and labor to install 8" dia. well to 800 ft. $35.00 $0.00
Borehole sealed around casing with palletized bentonite $12.60 $0.00
Construct 4 x 4 concrete well pad $650.00| each $0.00
Equipment and labor to deveiop wells $1.590.00{ each $0.00
Mobilization/Demaobilization < 50 miles round-trip $1,500.00| lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00




Wagner's Well Service
Address: 3504 FM 2922, Nixon Tx 78140
Invoice Date: December 23, 2024
Owner: Shelton, John E106
Well Location:This well is located 2 miles W, of Ottine on CR 509
WELL USE: IRRIGATION

WESTERN
Plugging and Abandonment Services

Unit Cost | Units | No. Units Total
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 4" dia. Well to 800 ft. $8.36] per foot 300 $2,508.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 5" dia. Well to 800 ft, $10.48| per foot $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 6" dia. Well to 800 ft. $12.60| per foot $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 8" dia. Well to 800 ft. $14.60| per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $3,200.00/ lump sum 1 $3,200.00
Total $5,708.00

Additional Materials Not Included in Unit Costs Unit Cost| Units | No. Units Total
Chlorination $25.00 | per unit 30.00
Jet Well $850.001 per unit $0.00
$0.00
$250.00] each $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total $0.00

Hourly Rate far Work Not Included in Unit Costs Unit Cost | Units [ No. Units Total
l.abor to remove and install electric $150.00 | per hour $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total $0.00
Total Invoice $5,708.00

Total Owed by Landowner $570.80

Total Owed by Disrict $5,137.20




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID

January 14, 2025
Wagner's Well Service (Shelton, J. E106 Mitigation) $36,768.00
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit F'Y 23-24) $1,329.33
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24) $593.66

TOTAL $38.,690.99



Wagner's Well Service

Address: 3504 FM 2922, Nixon Tx 78140
Invoice Date: December 23, 2024

Owner: Shelton, John E106

Well Location:This well is located 2 mites W. of Ottine on CR 509

WELL USE: IRRIGATION

WESTERN
Well Data Collection Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Well data collection $190.80 each 30.00
Diagnostic evaluation (pumping test, water quality) $286.20 each $0.00
Equipment and tabor to remove/reinstall existing pump $600.00 gach 1 $600.00
Downhole camera survey $2.65 [ perfoot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $250.00 | lump sum 1 $250.00
Total $850.00
Pump Removal/lnstallation Services UnitCost| Units | No. Units Total
Equipment and labor to remove existing pump $325.00] each 1 $325.00
Equipment, labor, and materials to install electric pump to 100 ft. $2,480.00f each $0.00
Equipment, [abor, and materials o install electric pump to 200 ft. $4,800.00f each 1 $4,800.00
Price per foot over 200ft (includes pipe and wire) $6.25] per foot 100 $625.00
Dole fiow valve (15gpm) $116.60] each $0.00
Pressure relief valve $67.50f each 1 $67.50
Pressure switch (control switch) $57.50] each 1 $57.50
Pre-pressurized tank (80 gat capacity, includes cement pads) $950.00] each 1 $950.00
PVYC electrical conduit & misc. fittings (includes wire) $8.75] per foot 400 $3,500.00
Electrical junction hox $53.00] each 1 $63.00
4 Portable panels to enclose well (5t tall) $735.00 total 1 $735.00
1-1/4 PVC pipe & ditching installed $4.50] per foot 400 $1,800.00
Mobilization/Demohbilization < 50 miles round-trip $250.00 | lump sum 3 $750.00
Pump Saver $438.00 [ each $0.00
Total] $13,663.00
Solar Pump Installation Unit Cost | Units | No. Units Total
Equipment/ labor to install solar pump and all associated equipment to 200 ft. $1,475.00| each $0.00
Solar pump system {11 gpm pump and 2 solar panels) $7,300.00| each $0.00
Add additional solar panel $1,272.00] each $0.00
Concret $12.00| each $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles roundtrip $169.60 | lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00
Water Well Drilling Services Unit Cost| Units | No. Units Total
Equipment, materials, and labor to install 4-1/2" dia. well to 800 ft. $42.00 420 $17,640.00
Eaquipment, materials, and iabor o install 5" dia. well to 800 ft. $32.00 $0.00
Equipment, materials, and iabor o install 6" dia. well to 800 ft. $35.00 $0.00
Borehole sealed around casing with palletized bentonite $12.60 $0.00
Construct 4 x 4 concrete well pad $650.00] each 1 $650.00
Equipment and tabor to develop wells $1,690.00{ each 1 31,590.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $1,500.00( lump sum 1 $1,500.00
Total] $21,380.00




Wagner's Well Service

Address: 3504 FM 2922, Nixon Tx 78140

Invoice Date: December 23, 2024
Owner: Shelton, John E106

Well Location:This well is located 2 miles W. of Ottine on CR 509

WELL USE: IRRIGATION

WESTERN
Plugging and Abandonment Services

Unit Cost | Units | No. Units Total
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 4" dia. Well to 800 ft. $8.36] per foot $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 5" dia. Well to 800 ft, $10.48{ per foot $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandan a 8" dia. Well to 800 ft. $12.60| per foot $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 8" dia. Well to 800 ft. $14.60| per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $3,200.00{ lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00

Additional Materials Not Included in Unit Costs Unit Cost| Units | No. Units Totat
Chlorination $25.00 | per unit 1 $25.00
Jet Well $850.00{ per unit 1 $850.00
$0.00
$250.00{ each $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total $875.00

Hourly Rate for Work Not Included in Unit Costs Unit Cost | Units | No. Units Total
t.abor to remove and install electric $150.00 | per hour $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total $0.00

Total Invoice

$36,768.00




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID

January 14, 2025
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24) $1,329.33
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24) $593.66

TOTAL $1,922.99




Gzoz 'vi Aenuer iojeq
‘AgQ panoiddy
Z11¥6% elo} 20T ‘L £-| 19quIade(] PaISA0]) polad
00°0.% 2UOUd
ZL'ves ejoigng | eley X ebesjipy
L80 jusung
9¢ N eloL
8l 101801 [€80801 80O 18pIeBM JO AUID
8l £80801 1520801 Jepleep Jo AIID SO lopieep Jo A /1/Z1L
SO|I[\l |e10] bbBes|y abeaj|in o] wod ajeq/du] Jo aunjeN
Buipug Buiubeg

Hodoy asuadxy

UILe ‘N BIne

1914181 UOHIBAISSUOY) 19)ep\ punoibispun AJunon ssjezuos



G20z 'v1 Atenuer ajeq
:Ag peaoiddy

8L'v.leS ang [ejel LA AL T4 A A2k
00°0.% auoyd (18D
sasuadxg

8L'70€$ [ejoygng abesjiy

290 X 818y Jualiny

12514 Sl 1101

Z9 860°cel geQ’'cel UOXIN SWIoH YIge 1equuedeq Sucm co_wm@m.mc..
8¢ 88.L°Z¢E1 09/'Z¢l SUIO SWOoH PIgZ 12quusda (] MM comwmm_[t.mm
8¢ 21921 6¥9ZEL QUINO SWIOH pIgZ Jaquaoa(Q HUom uopebiw
8¢ 1262EL £6v'2¢EL BUIRO SUWIOH Yjog 1equisos( oM co_wmm_._n_wm
8¢ GZr'ZEL LBEZEL SUO SWIOH W10z Jaquiadag plom uogebiiw
8¢ 6¥E2EL Lzeeel SUIRO SWOH yig | Jequi=sas( SUoMm comwmmzh
8¢ ST LG2'ZEL SUO SWOoH U316} Joquiade( pom uonebiw
8¢ c6lzeL r9l'cel SURO SWOH W8} Jequisos(q plom uonebijiw
8¢ LLLZEL 680'CElL Sumo SWOH Uig| J;equiaoa( pHom uonebyiw
8¢ LE0ZEL €00'zel SUumO SUIOH UlLl s2quieoag pom uonebniw
8¢ 8/6'1€L 0S6'LEL U0 SUICH Ui/l Jequieoeq pom uonebiiw
8¢ y16°'LEL 988'LEl SUIRO SUIOH yl9| Jequisosaq pom uonebijiu
8¢ Gog'LEl LE8°1E) SUIRO SWoH U191 lequisosq ppom uonedbiniw
9% 669'LEL er9iel SflIAS997 SLWIoH puz Jaquiadaq pom uonebijw
SajIN [el0L mmmm__s_ abea|iy o] wo. 4 ajeqduiy jo sumenN

Buipug Buuuibeg

Joday ssuadxy
pung uoiebmin
3O1}SI UOI3BAISSUOD 19)BAA PunolBispun Alunos sojezuon

uosuag Yui-




8z0Z 'yl Adenuer :9jeq
:Ag panrouddy

J01i1SI(] UOIIEAIDSUOD IB1EA punoabiapun AJunon se[ezuog

ueioILYI3] Plal4

$0'62v$ ang [ejoy 7202 'LE-) Joquisoa(] \peisnog potiad
ZeGLs Jeue) Buipiing saezuocs) ‘sBnid pesH [1ap $202/02/21
L1'6% g3H ‘seuaneg vv vZ0Ziic)
sasuadx3y
L0'P0bS fejolqng abesjiy
90 X )y lusung
£09 SOl |E10 1
¢/ 1/96'881L #63'861 /RMDIED MN AWOH UmoJg/umolg vZ0z/0e/2 |
¥s 788'861 878861 ‘00 $8j2ZU09 IN 8uIoH Uouey uosuniy ¢Z0z/ce/Z |
G9 €C.'861 869'361 ‘00 SOB|ZUOD MS 2LIOH Hs@eH/euosT ¢Z0T/02/21
?S 8G0'Q6L 685861 07 88|BZUOD) JIN/MN SLIOH nej@zey/uap3 +20g/6LiCL
GS 087’861 DC'gEL ‘G S|EZUCH MIN SUWIOH LOOMIBH P20E//LIZL
gl LOG' /8L c8g'/6l ‘00 S8E|ZUODY O/N SOy pooMIEH umaidumolg F20e/0L/C)
0s £99°/61L £z8'/8l ‘00 S9BZUOD MN 3LUOH ielon/ssuag yzogiclicl
Z9 £Z8'/81 192261 00 S9eZUCD MN SUIOH SUMO #202/LLIZL
e 194°L6% 62L L6l 00 SSE[ZU0D DN SLUOH ZEG N4 26 “AMAH $#202/0L/21
€9 L2g /6L 85¥' /61 D s9Zu09 SMN'IN SUI0H M 00 SOBIZUCD) +Z0Z/5/2 |
oF 8G6Y /6L A A]) SS|BZUCEH) N aLuoH M 0D S8[BZUOD) Z0Z/F/E L
gl Q0¥ LBL 06e'/61 ‘00 S8EZUOL) MS BUIOH 2SEIT WNIIUBIIN #Z0E/C/E 1
S9N [elO 1 wmma__s__ mmmm__E o} LIOLf wumﬁ_..n__._._. 10 sameN
Buipusz Bujuuibag
oaby yuelq
Hodoy asuadxy




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
December 2024
Ou December 4™ I conducted an interview with Ms. Tania Johnson. I did hire Ms. Johnson as the new Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District (GCUWCD) Administrative Assistant. Later that day 1 virtually attended the
Texas Register Liaison Training with the Attorney General’s Office. The meeting was to discuss the new format for
liaison login and navigation of their new site for posting open meetings.

On December 10" 1 hosted the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) Financial Waorkshop at the District office.
Governing members of the county attended included City of Gonzales, City of Waelder, City of Nixon, City of Smiley,
Gonzales County Emergency Management. The workshop covered the application process for grants and loans with the
TWDD.

On December 9* | virtually met with a planning team for San Antonio Water Systems for Emergency Management for
their Regional Resiliency Project. Members included National and Homeland Security, Department of Defense, and
security personnel to discuss regional security and weaknesses in the systems in place.

On December 12 [ virtually met with hydmgeologist consultant Neil Blanford with Daniel B. Stephens to discuss
historic pumping in the District and future pumping plans.

On December 17® 1 met with Mr. Jimmy Harless, Gonzales County Emergency Management to discuss parcel permit
requirement changes, updates to the Gonzales County Subdivision Rules & Regulations, and future planning. Later that
day | attempted to meet with the City of Waelder City Manager, Mr, Paul Zepeda. He was not available, and the meeting
had to be rescheduled.

On December 20" 1 conducted a City of Gonzales, Highway 97 water well check. The pump was replaced in the well and
it was not operating for 5 weeks. The replacement pump is the same 60 horsepower. Mr. Ryan Wilkerson, City of
Gonzales was on site and reported the well temperature is at 100 degrees, high on hydrogen sulfide, and has a pH of 9.
Later that day 1 met with members of the Rules Committee and hydrogeologist consultant with Daniel B, Stephens to
discuss the ongoing Carrizo DFC Simulation. Also, on this day 1 received notification via email that the TWCD approved
the submitted Management Plan for GCWUCD,

In the month of December GCWUCD website analytics showed a total of 10,541 website page views by 7,215 visitors for
all time. A copy of the individual page visits 1s included as an attachment.

AQUA’s October production was about 21.99 ac-ft which is about 5.27% of the monthly allowable production,

CRWA’s November production was about 588.63 ac-ft which is about 92.52% of the monthly allowable production.
GBRA’s November production was 130.98 ac-ft which is 10.48% of the monthiy allowable production.

SAWS November production was about 864.18 ac-ft which is about 88.72% of the monthly allowable production.
SSLGC’s November production was about [,174.01 ac-ft which is about 72.78% of the monthly allowable production.
The Palmer Drought Index, as of December 31, 2024, indicates that the District is currently under moderate drought with

a small portion of southwestern Gonzales County in severe drought conditions in the district, The latest drought map
shows drought conditions in Texas continue in the week of January 06, 2025 .



spuesnou ul suojed,

Y3HOW JUBLIND 10} 9|qEMO[|R AJylucw Jo abejusdiad
14/DV Ul UOHINPOId YJUOA Jusdind

ar L
+SUO|[ED |10,

o lsqusnan

L o8¢ L6 BLEY
000'ZLE'02 001°229'808 JBQUBAON

000'L25'8L ©12goR0

-009'c02'¥08

YipEL'S
Jequeids

umsm_.eq
9'esy

_ 00$'256'98. Anp
e e e
. OOD_Nm,T_Omm SO aunp
99'/61'¢
ooo'ves'zes 00L'P91'68L - Aeny
Lo geelp's i N D R
- 000'700° 26" 0e'9LZ'g 7 000'E08'08L" judy
61°098'0 GE'ES6'S
0024 000'15L'026 00'259'9 00£'68S'V.LL yoJew
886929 _ L : : . :
000'728'298° SO0LGS'e I 00L'pee LeL - Aenigad
000'0v.L'¥56 ‘€8¢’

00£€8€ 194 .%._mac.w_.

1194\
A UORUIH Z#4pe
524 9624

yz0Z

abesn - Buipeay 9191
uanelodion Aiddng 191epp YNOV



AQUA Monthly Production

60

cc £ Cc g g E Qoo
2 e 9 2 0 0 0 g O O
5 BG5BT EEEE
5053 3 3 3 3 O3 3 3 3
T T U B DT T O T O
e ggpegegegpeeer
OO o oo O a8 i
cobwog Ry
- v = — —
oD 0 QDO 0Cc 0o
[ I ot B B o I o B S A o IO o A
0O # 89 B & B 0O 8 O
| J RO Y 7
vy popeigeiyey
m“\\\\\\\\ 5 AR o
P T T LT AL P L YL L L PP ALy r S
Fr TIFTFFFTFrF dbq,’
*
b
F TSI,
AR T P A T A A D U A AL R A LG AL UL LT T
LA
s o %
0020000000000 OO0 e B
B B GO E AT OO CEACOT I
T A A S ]
2,
%
A A A A I AR A A
[
LA A A AN ORI RDRCERS
| ST S e e I i ’?..
%
PRIV
e
uﬂm*&w L LRy
»»»»»»J»:}»»»J»»»»»»:
i AT EATA DL AL LA AT AT ¢
-/%
| I i } } I3
|
AR e By M W B Hy iy, W My W Wy My T By
[ ‘%’2,
5
............. el O
[ | | I f 1 I3
CRSSSIIRSSRNSY .
A A A NN,
T T L T T e A T e r Y e o
A A 0 A AT AL A TA YA
Sl e 4
n [m} w [=]
uy I} =+ <+

(109)-0198) NOILONOOYG

November 2024



spuesnoyl U suoped .

. 71889, AR IO LAY €101
O JUBLIND JOJ S[qemO]Ie Appuow Jo sbeusdisg
L=4/OW Ul UDTIONPO.d WPUCIH SIND

&4 0L

8I5Eg
j=i2550

S6EGLL

S8TEGE

0s6802
bggpl RERRERR P05'6 : . S 00T EREE 201 T : e :
T ges'iee A AN A [ sti'aeiL ©geg'seet | 8e¥LO0' L] T ssgReLL| ToeshEae'e) Fal'08L' gag'sos't | o=@
889l 08g'le
£80'Ly9 CiE'S80'T S AT LLLLEE'L VEL'ESE ves'ers’l 85L'sKE'T 090'7FL'L £88'56F' L AN
BFZ 0EQ CORRTEOT| T pEr0gTL Lag'erL'L T EBLskE | GEEZ'ZO6 {7 GOF'EELL| 08/ 'vEZE'T azo'ezs'L < gLg'osr'L | 00
8il'EF £ELBL
A drat:! CZH'E00'T 9z5'v02' L 0%8'ZeL L 698'068'L 98T L86 gie'zLLL 8rP' HOE'T £5L'804'1 Les'eet's ydag
7 pee'ses | 0 soDes'ty o BLPDBL| T peg'EBO TRV A 8seLe | £29'E89'} S5ZT'8LT'T) B6E'ER9'L |- CoLLoRr'L Bny
289l L 9rQ'6E IPE'ET BOY'ZZ S¥r'0Z g2 AL
gEF'6.5 Z9E'9LE'L g8z1'gg5L ) PZLELD ) 26r'IYT L £0L'E49'L 6¥2'952°T Z0L'S99°L zas'6Th 'L finp
sorsl s nn |isrow i legeg A oLk g e Sty o SR
U gszizes | meezgtt | wedel sLe'0s0'L | gep'BbEL] B D86'SEYL | 921'982°T |- oL LEe' | PEFTLY'L aung
LivF'eL 6L5'¥Z Yira ¥ ZpL'gl SFLBL rLiL
852785 BS5'BEE L SEIBOL L PSSO LOL'ZBLY  Errees’l 2LE'SITT 801'629'1 0:6°868'L | Aem
R P S essoe 0 (e Joo'st SR T, & o S
S geegs | ABLZBAL | e5L'PBOL | Zs¥egRh | T ese'siLL R ¥ b4 N4 988's8L°T ) 592'L48'L| CLEPpeS’L |0 udy
PEC'TL ore've 9zZL'sl 9e1'02 zZoo'oz £88'51
861'528 S00°08L"E erTE90'k 514'G86 5L9'85L'% 00€'508'L Q0P 24T £68'585'L 59208 L yoaep
R [£: 107 SRR |11 A SRS g N (74 TR QLEGL PR R 7250 S FNSNORLE RN | R
S oeeRTIs | saksEaL| T ZZEEROL ces'sog |- £Lo'gCL'L R Z8P'68G L] © peo'BsLE| ZER'BLSLT qa4
S06'CL £0L'2€ £2261 $95'LT ZE5'51L a18'gl
292’ L0g £B6'CE9'L £98'920°L 088 L6 _ Ve 0L I9L'7L5') 8TLEIPL'T rrr'Ess | uep
- ebesyy - s9le| .o.mnw:._..: JEIETTRR i B L E R w.mmw:...:...w«.aE B -abesn.- 2w mmm: BREC TR obes( . BN - o T :
- Iseg uepspyn Lo 1sEI puog - : o sAwwo L 1l2M 8snoH dwes . [I9AA P19t [EISEOD

- EATCT 1 SI#IPM
P | 1811

yzoz
obesn - Buipeay 19191y JS1EM UILEY SIIOM
fuoyiny Jaieas reuoibay uofuen



CRWA Monthly Production

C CCCCCCCCcCC
Co0o0000ODOCQ
CEDEBLELBBETE
= 95 3 9 3 OJ O O o O
TDTTUOOUOTOUOTU
gpogpReEeEP
|2 B W« P Py a Ty 4 H a R 4 O +
W O~ 00 M O = OO
b sl sl sl el B B A B Y
[ i o o o T Y e
SO NN O N
BEREACOMNDODE®EN
F
R / / f etonndn i
T b i 13 it 0
).*\)\A)\)&Pm)nh)\)n?-%.)&)ﬁ?n)a}ah R
W ™
.
*
8
L R T T P T E T 9"6-
o T S e S S, o S Q)
LR e . Qé
[ h - &
5
e et BN
P o - D T DA DDA D
C\\.\\\.\'\.\'\'\\.\'\\\\'\'\'\\\"&._\\\\'\.\\'\ o&-
| AT A A A AT 4.rxf//i_.o;f.‘,, /J,r’{,/,#’.{, f/
A ] L L I
l\ Y \ \ S \ \ R \ \ \ \ \.\ \ \ ?2>
...... 2
Oh&hhﬁﬂﬁahﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁhhﬁhhﬂk ‘Dﬁ%:. \B&)&
Lm
L e e 0 s o 5 o i VIR L T
| B R NN RN
_______ 9,
»
EEBﬁ55BﬂNQQQCGGEEEQQQQQﬁeéﬂﬁﬂéeﬁﬁB
A NS A AN E AN NN
[ ‘l‘\‘L\L‘k\n W Y . T
w

[ W T T T Y
L IR LTI
L

800

| e
f@‘/z,
%
»
3
A A i 2 L A A
.
T T
o o o o o o o o
S S S S S S S
~ @ rs! < » Y <

{(398)-8108) UOIONpOIY

December 2024



8,99
19412

287901
099'vE

spuesnou) U sugjef

8rol

B5L'CE

“1eak 10} "poid 3o 9,

c e .., BET0EL

6318

BS'8ES

44 104 Yoe |30

‘oW JUBLND 10) IGEMO]IE AJUFUOLL (O &
ype E zomu_.._u_u._m O JUALNY
CELig h

0S8'LE

e 3oL
[1eBY) ,suOHED 12901

929

gi¥

LTE

sve

Sl

v9e

60%

cZs

sy
)
WET
0g
0g8

w0l

T oog'eeze

7 ogoesonl

o oovEre

m¢m rco

mwo mmm o_‘

¥i8' Nor o_.

TBLIIEE

0027817

00457t

002028

00205

004045

L PSVRLILZL

0G1'b2EeL

. P0LB96T
000'G2L"

. oo'ges

" Q0L'bES'sT

- TBO'BELTE

Z07'v588'8

996'218'S - oroees’s

000'882'

O opovieel

18v's08'E

Tl

/2698 01

£8€'026's

192'026'7

250’ mwm

T poD'gez’t

ccm Sve’ _.

- 008'S6Z' |

008259

. 0oszv9

© o ooo'vss'el

Zo¥'e

S zzosssy

eriesy)

 00§'901'%Z

B9L'€68'G)

. esgllegy

GE9

BLLVOLY

7 DOO'GEL

009'665°2

000'Es

rov's

0L

192
L8LT

0g

95599291 | AN

_ Emkmmm 8_._ 390

w:w hmm £ ..Emw

" evzsery | Boy

oz'z00y | ke

si8'68z'L " | aunp

_Sieeegy | Aem

s19'08s | sdv

sigoss | W

0

¥zoz
abBesqn - Buipeay fajay
Aaony Jaary oouejg-adnjepng




GBRA Monthly Production

Production
Production

82022
=2023

Production

B2024

T

N

N \M&m&_

.-

AR

TS

—OOO

140.00

AN

&

§

it

o = o O = L] r

= = S S = S S

[ =) L] o Lo o L] o
g ‘C_) [s%] [(e} A o™

(3oo4-2108) NOILINAON

December 2024



SE'5L0'598

89'BLLOL

JE9'TEF'E

 siejeg (B0

SPLESNON; U) Suo)eB

LLLE

T ETTI .._uﬁ.aho.v.uosn._.o “

2Lve8

0FUGLI

£2°GEE'8S

7598

TLBBE98

OLTEL9S

S1TL5E'68

Fhgev'es’

e9'E0Z'88

WLrvss

PE6L'08

BEL0ELE

E0LOL LS

FOF B
6LTE
se68
ey
6Z8'9
L66'S
080'L
LS

809,

gEE'g

LBY5 |

CEO'SHT'E

S prresse

CPBLGSLES

LE9'TRLE

BLOVEL'E

1ZETILE

C posEs0e

BEB'LIE'E

T ZEEerS'y

208 ey reseisy

et cegLir
z0e' e
9p'Gr's
10Ty

 955'seTY

fAerA
afiesp - Buipesy 108l
wiaisAs 19)ep OJUOIUY UES

T sgrallol Jeeklaiyyoereio )
YIUOLU JUSLIND Jof Sjgemolie AlyIuow o %
B U] UORINPCI J[UaR JuauInRD

DL AETL




SAWS Monthly Production

C o L £ o o o c
g g2 2005689090
EEEBEEE R
R EEEEE:
e e B8 B8 B8 &80B
LT N T =T~ R =T T =
. 0. 0 G & A o0 a
~ &) M o o o st
oA N o
oo OO0 o oo
L T b B TR o DO o B o O o B |

o 0D ABEB E 00

h\\\\\\\\\\\‘\'\\\\\\\\

A AL AR AN

120000

[ s
{180§-a32} vORINpOLd

December 2024




spuBsnoy ) sucyeb

T aeak oy poud Jo o §5TigErL T JAJoj Yo IRIDL
BLEL "OLU JUILIND Joy F]GRAMONE ARUOW o %

bOLLL HoR Ul UORaNROLd "Ly IURIIND
s 15eps szsos: o geees T gmarg CeesleL o avsest T essiL Cewmiel o sadee . seies o gpwesL o zmmze s Ly e g0 0L
SOr'GL8Y AEE'EFE 5% '80 EPE'SYT wmm,mmlm SeL i 124678 CLS'GLE LOZ'ELE 08 B0 LTL'ELL Dwv_...._w_m LSUQIRE [BI0]

BE'IZR'ELLS  SIE|lOQ [BIOL AR VAR

TR ose'mue
orE'er TO6'BE
OLp'ssE

esvezies | (zevel |ugep
8678 CELEL (OI8O  eoe
358626 DSB'EL (GL67LG GBE'GT
b0 088y

BEFIFEE LAFELL CoosEsT | T CELBLE CoBLFRiZE | 2R

; serepEe SLLTEL 109'566 9ETEL sepezy | aon
OTBLLLLS: |246°GL (BU1'8S. . S R AR ! glgE Fes R
RO N M P IR T czorve b U pglgeR SEL'EE gpe'esl’l | 390

SCTORES  |BEDEL [LSTLG rZL1E

Or6'ese'y - 6zg'ees  pL8'088 76T 6L 206758 ozdiziy | wdes

0BsZr'TIe’ |SLLEL |ZvE'ES o felese

2ETSEL'T T era'Ere L2998 - gTLeEL. - g95'608 T pov'eeo't | Boy

88ZEE'EE (Sl |0 82019

HHELE

LPLEL'T YES'LET GLE'EROL | AWP

sUiesEes o jes's |0, ors'ey

vg'ere” Lapres a1ere veg'iez asz'ese” | aunp

SEEPE'ES 206 | LEE'OL ELFTY

. SEVEBL A

ZBOPIE | ) PESLS 984125

Zirs :
N Y8BT
SLAIEET e
B0 uET

SLTLLIR . LB'S
e L eeeoes
oLoes'ss 6L

¥Z02
abesny - Buipeay sopam
uoneiodios JusWLIBACE) 18207 uinBag-ZHoysg



PZOZ J1etiuiadag

[P T T I e A T I AT

B P TR A A A T A AL AT

LFEs

Uoianpied 2020
Uonanpold £2078
USSREoid ZT0Z8
uaKanpold 170z
UoHINPOAd CZOZTE
UaRnpoid §LOZ0
USannaid ELOZ e
uonsnpoid JLoZa

e

uopanpold Ajyiuol D911SS

900

00°00¢

00°00F

00°00g

00'008

00°000°L

00'00Z't

00'cov'L

00°009'L

0008t

(1@84-0108) NOILONAON™



c/l

npe-jun-oliuounybnoip

YWON/ZON

ENOIIg A420H

TouIny

xdse’jnogy/nps junJojuolugybnoipisdiy 0] 0b Jouuoyy Jybnosg
ayJ U0 UOYBLLIOILY) SJOL JO AIBA ABLU SUOJIPLIOD (8307
"SLOIIPUOI 8JBIS-PEOJT UC S38MI0L JOPUON JUBnoIq syl
wbnoiq jeuondsox3 + [l  wbnoigerispon LA |
wbnosg swanxg ca [N Aig Ajeunougy g D

wbnaig esereg za[ | auop _U
Rsua]

FZOCE0-E0
890 | 89 | 8L | L¥6E | 0709 | 096E | oy imey su0

FEOTH00F
et | 16 | 200k | BEVE | LE'EL | BOGE | feBAIdIEM
jovmS
¥EOZ-Z07F0
890 | 895 | 82LL | L¥'6E| 000 | 09'6E | JESAJepUBlE)
jo1mis
i Z02-50-01
9 | 168 | 299l | 6EVE | LBEL| 60°% | opysmuone

FEOTFTTE

029 | 66°CL | E8VC | BBEG | OL°J8 | DBZE Moo 1SET

029 | B6ZL | BL'0C | LGEF | 27'€9 | BSOC Juaungy

Bud-p™X" LeZ L v20e/ L €21 ¥20g/Pud/erepmps junloyuowgynolpy:sdiy

¥0-10 | #3-00 | 9UON
(eauv JusaIad) sUoRIpUeD Jbnold

1S3 ‘wre 2 pijeA
(5202 ‘L "uep ‘Aepssupsp) pases[ay)

¥20z ‘L€ 1°equiadeq

(918x9g0l) Bud'pnq LgZL¥Z0Z

\ 1

sexal

dojiuopy 1ybnoiq "sn

WY BY:LL ‘SZ/L/L



DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Water Weekly

For the week of 01/06/25

1 (7
] |

Water conditions

The latest drought map for conditions

as of December 31 shows 44 percent of |

the state in drought. Drought contracted [ ‘
' i

six percentage points in December but
still finished up five percentage points
for the year. In 2024, drought reached
a maximum extent of 74 percent on
October 29.

Drought conditions Intensity

44% now [ ] None =M
54% a week ago [ ] DO Abnormally dry ygpncg::rtz?iq c;i] tf?gr
349% three months ago D1 Moderate drought e

. D2 Severe drought
I D3 Extreme drought
I D4 Exceptional drought

39% a year ago

U.S. seasonal
drought outlook

The National Weather
Service anticipates
more drought expansion
for Texas during the
first three months
of 2025. By the end
of March, only the
Panhandle, parts of
north central Texas, and
the northeast corner of
the state are expected
to be drought free.

Key
B orought persists
Drought remains but improves

. Drought removal likely

Map courtesy of

Drought development likely NOAA
[ ] No drought
By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation www.twdb.texas.gov
Les Davis, Government Relations | Les.Davis@twdb.texas.gov | 512-936-0829
Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129 0 X n ﬂ.'ﬂ




RECEIVED DEC 2 0 2024

P.O. Box 13231, 1700 N. Congress Ave.
Austin, TX 78711-3231, www.twdb.texas.gov
Phone (512} 463-7847, Fax (512) 475-2053

December 20, 2024

Laura Martin

(eneral Manager

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
P.O. Box 1819

Gonzales, TX 78629

Dear Ms. Martin:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that the groundwater management plan for the
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District required by Texas Water Code §
36.1072 is administratively complete in accordance with Texas Water Code

§ 36.1071(a) and (e). The policies, plans, and opinions in the groundwater management plan
represent those of the District and not those of the Texas Water Development Beard.

We received the grcundwater management plan for the administrative completeness review on
November 13, 2024, and it was approved on December 20, 2024. Included with this lefter is
your District Groundwaler Management Plan Certificate of Adminisirative Compleleness.

Thank you for participating in this effort and contributing to the future of groundwater
conservation and management in the state of Texas. Your next five-year management plan is
due on December 20, 2029.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Stephen Allen of our Groundwater
Technical Assistance Department at 512-463-7317 or stephen.allen@twdb.texas.qgov

Sincerely,

UMAT

Bryan McMath
Executive Administrator

Enclosure

¢ w/c enc.: Stephen Allen, P.G., Groundwater
Robert Bradley, P.G., Groundwater
Abiy Berehe, P.G., Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Peggy Hunka, P.G., Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Kory Talcott, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Our Mission : Board Membars

Leading the state's efforts - Brooke T. Paup, Chairwoman | L'Oreai Stepney, P.E., Board Member | Tonya R. Milter, Board Member
in ensuring a sacure -
water future for Texas  : Bryan McMath, Executive Adminisirator



Z0Z £0¢ . [suuosisd-pue-ucnel0l; ol
102 ¢ee SPRJIJUCI-pUR-UCIRINE3I-S3INI/ 6§
17Z Lre SINUIL-pIRCQ-puUR-sepua8e-¢ |-ewg; g
L8¢ Sig saippdn-anle|Siga-pue-smau-luadai/ /7
6/LT £L2€ SNUIW-PILOQ-pUB-SepUaBe-j-usi8al; ¢©
67 0eg SAINUILI-PUR-SEPUSER-PIROG-PIANIE; S
PEY S8y junypesp 801q/ v
BCE 1¢S SN-139JU0d/ ¢
684 0cri ielap-smauy 7
80¢¢ 78T J8ed 2WoH L
SI0MSIA SM3IA 38ed 28ed &

((skep og ase u) usia Aq se8ed gL doy

'SIOUSIA GLTZL Aq smaln a8ed | G0 paAIadal sey alis Unok ‘sAep g 1sed aya uj

sonAjeuy ausqsp ADMNOD



Fage Views

o )E
Bt sl

00

Lo}
L
—

300
504

J




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Fund Manager’s Report

On December 2™, I went to Leesville, met Wageners Well Service at the Bustos location to pull pump and
install new pump, well swedges down to 3” at 200°, need new well drilled, water level at 180,

On December 16, 1 went to Ottine, met Wageners Well Service well at the Shelton Location to start drilling of
new well,

On December 16M, T went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 17", 1 went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 17™, 1 went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 18", T went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 18" T went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 19™, [ went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 19™ 1 went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 20", T went to Ottine, Shelton Location. Casing, Gravel Packing and Sealing.
On December 20, T went to Ottine, Shelton Locatiqn’ Jetting Well.
On December 23", T went to Ottine, Shelton Location. Setting Pump.
On December 23%, [ went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 17" 1 went to Nixon, met Wageners Well Service to discuss mitigation work to be done.



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
December 2024

On December 2™, I performed a spot check on Davidson/Motal Drilling at 4026 HWY 97 west and acquired
information on four wells at adjacent Millennium lease, on west side of Davidson site,

On December 4%, T obtained water well levels in Northeast Gonzales County.,

On December 5%, T Obtained water well levels in Northeast and Northwest Gonzales County, inspected
Davidson/Motal well.

On December 10", I acquired well information on wells located in Northeast Gonzales County.

On December 12%, 1 Acquired well information in Northwest Gonzales County and inspected Ipina/Southern
Drilling on [-10, Harwood.

On December 13", I observed water well development with Benes/Motal on CR 242, acquired well information
for pasture well located within GVEC Training Facility at 917 CR 242, Gonzles.

On December 16, T observed water well development at Benes/Motal 3631 N. Hwy 183, Gonzales, and
Brown/Brown at 3025 Chalk Road, Harwood.

On December 19", I inspected well development at Benes/Motal 3631 N. Hwy 183, Gonzales, and Een/Hazelett
on CR 401, Flatonia.

On December 20, 1 collected well information and inspected well locations for Leona/Hazelett on CR 211,
Smiley.

On December 23%, T acquired well information in Northeast Gonzales County.

On December 30", 1 acquired well information in Northwest Caldwell County and Northern Gonzales County.



L ih Ty i LTRSS LA E 50y Ty 3
By [ g PR ki - Hoas balod
SR T ATl Y P L g

.
1 General. These Water Availability Regulations are adopted pursuant to section 35.019 of the
Texas Water Code and Section 232.0032 of the Local Government Code.

4 The Gonzales County Commissioners Court has determined that the adoption of Water
Availabiiity Regulations is necessary {0 prevent current and/or projected water use In Gonzales
County from exceeding the safe sustainable yield of the County water supply.

b. These Water Availability Regulations apply fo all land proposed for development in ih’e County
or ETJ and all required infrastructure must be constructed in accordance with them and with
the Appendices, uniess a Variance has been approved by the Commissioners Court (see Article
Xih.

9 THE GONZALES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR
WARRANTY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, THAT SUBDIVISIONS THAT COMPLY WITH
THESE WATER AVAILABILITY REGULATIONS WILL MEET THE CURRENT AND/OR FUTURE
WATER NEEDS OF PURCHASERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE SUBDWISION.

3 Water Availability Report. A Water Availability Report shalt be submitted to the Caommissioners
Court prior to approval of a plat. The County may have the Water Availability Report reviswed by @
qualified expert on behalf of the Commissioners Court, including qualified experts of the Gonzales
County Underground Water Conservation District.

a. Any developer, real estate broker, real estate agent or other person offering a property for first-
fime sale shall provide any buyer or potential buyer, either in printed or electronic formats, with

i A copy of the Water Availability Repart (or the Executive Summary or equivalent if one
is provided within the Water Avallability Report) that contains the Certification of
Groundwater Availability For Platting Form pursuant to Title 30 Texas Administrative
Code, Chapters 230, Sections 230.2 through and including 230.11, of contains the
information required by the Certification of Groundwater Availability For Platiing Form
and all required infermation from referenced Texas Administrative Codes; and

i, A copy of each Water Quality Analysis included within the repart,

b. These requirements may be waived for subdivision platting within the e)drate'rritariai
- jurisdictions of any municipality within the County.

4 Reguirements for Subdivisions fo be served by Private Water Wells, The Plat submission to
the Commissioners Court for 8 proposed Subdivision whose water supply will be private water wells
shall include a Water Availabiiity Report. This Water Availability Report shall include pump test data
from a minimum of two wells (one test well and onhe monitor well). There shall be one (1) set of Test-
ionitor wells for each 100 acres or part thereof. The use of existing wells is permitted if the existing
wells comply with these Regulations and are producing groundwater from the same aquifer.

5. Required Information. The Water Availability Report for such a subdivision shall include:




a. Map(s) of the proposed subdivision prepared by a qualified expert identifying:

b.

[+

d.

i Surface geological formations, faults, topography, adjacent properties, and residential
subdivisions whose boundaries lie within 2,500 feet of the proposed subdivision.

. Location of fest and menitor wells by longitude, latitude, and surface elevation above
mean sea level,

fi.  The location and any available information on other wells identified in the files of
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, Texas Water Developmant
Board, TCEQ and/or otherwise known to Applicant that exist within the proposad
subdivisioh or within 500 feet of the boundaries of the proposad subdivision. Suah
information includes but is not limiled o the Water Woll Delller State Well Report,
geophysical well fogs, well depth information, curtent depth 1o water and any available
historical water level records, status of the well {operational, inactive, abandoned,
deteriorated, plugged, ete.) and the known or estimated pumping capability

For any well located within the subdivision whers the water level in the well is accessible, the
static water levels to the nearest 0.1 foot and equated to mean sea lavel elovation,

Data resulting from the performance of an aquifer pump test utilizing proven generally accepted
methods. The pump test shall be supervised by a qualified expert and shall be performed prior
to any acidization or other flow capacity lreatment of thewell. The duration of the pump test
shall be for a period of 24 hours or until the water level has stabilized with no more than a 0.5-
foot fluctuation In the test well for a minimum of atleast 2 hours. The test shall include recovery

timeline and measurement until the well has recovered 90% of the static water leve! at the start
of the test.

Statements by a Qualified Expert based on the pump test regarding the following:

I, The estimated total annual groundwater production of wells proposed for ihe
stibdivision at full build-out;

ii. A determination of transmissivity and starability of the water-bearing formation or strata
from which the groundwater will be withdrawn; ' ' '

iii. A determination of drawdown of each test well and monitor well for the pumping rate in
use during the test;

iv. A determination of the projected drawdown of the water lable at the boundaries of the
subdivision based on the estimated total annual groundwater production at full build-
out;

v. A water quality analysis of a water sample taken from the test well conducled by a
qualified Jaboratory, such as those operated by the Lower Colorado River Authority,
Texas Department of Health, or other laboratory acceptable to either the
Commissioners Court or the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
Distict. When a subdivision requires rultipie pump tests, one water sample and
analysls must be conducted for every three pump tests or part thereof water samples
stiall be tested for the constituents and parameters required under Texas Administrative

Code Title 30, Part 1 Chapter 230 §230.9. Determination of Groundwater Quality. The
727




qualified expert must certify that the water samples either meet these water quality

standards or explain how the well water can be freated in Regulations to achieve thase
standards. '

vi.  An assessment of the cumufative effects of muitiple subdivisions, If one or more

Is located within 2,500 feet of the boundaries of the naw proposed subdivision, the data
and analyses of those existing Water Avattability Reports shall be reviewed by the
person preparing the new Water Availability Report. The findings of these previous
Water Availability Reports shall be fncorporated with the aquiter pump test data and
analyses generated for the new Water Availability Report to create an assessment of
the cumulative effects of actual and proposed groundwater use by the existing and
proposed subdivisions on total projected aquifer pumping demand, how that total
projected demand may affect local water level drawdown and recovery rates, the
cumulative effect of projected drawdown at the clasest or adjacent subdivision
boundaries, and any related water quantity and quality concerns or changes.

e. Certification by the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District that an
adequate supply of groundwater of sufficient quantity and quality exists to supply the
subdivision at full build-out based on number of connections, Formula: nember of connections
x 3.5 persons per connection x 100 gallons per person per day x 365 days.

f. The following statement shall appear on the Plat for the approved subdivision:

“This subdivision will be sarved by individual groundwater wells. information on the
available supply of groundwater and its quality is available to prospective purchasers of
lots in this subdivision in the office of the County Clark of Gonzales County, Texas or the
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District. Purchasers are further
advised that water quantity and quality are unique to each well and cannot be relighly
predicted in advance of drilling. Water avaitability can also be affected by local weather
conditions. To address specific water well issues and fo ensure a water supply that is
satisfactory for typical domestic use, prospective purchasers should consider not only
individual water wells, bul other alternative watar sources (i.e., rainwater harvesting;),
water softener systems, reverse osmosis systems, and storage tanks equipped with-float
switches, pumping timers, and hoost PUMps. Consideration of alternative water sources
may always be considered due to the cumulative impacts of water demands placed on
the aguifers supplying the region. Rainwater harvesting is an alternative that may provige
adequate water quantity and higher quality tg supplement or replace the water provided
from private wells” See The Texas Manual_on Rajnwater Harvesting, Texas Water
Development Board for guidance.

8. Reguirements for Subdivisions 0 be Served by Existing Public Water Supply System. The
Plat submission to the Commissioners Court for a proposed Subdivision whose water supply will be a

New Public Water Supply System that proposes to use surface water for afl of the water supply needs
of the proposad Subdivision shall include a Water Availability Report.

':
|




7. Required Information in PWSS Water Availability Report. The Water Availability Report for
such a proposed subdivision shall include:

a. Map of the service area of the Existing Public Water Supply System, showing the location of
the proposed subdivision sepvice area in relationship to the service area of the Existing Public
Waler Supply System and the infrastructure that will connect the proposed subdivision with the
Existing Public Water Supply System,

b, Location and source(s) of surface water supply and/or groondwater supply, documentation that
sufficient quantity and quality of surface water andior groundwater is available to meet full bulid-
out, and that the propused source(s) of water is in compliance with all partinent federal, state,
and local laws, and in particular, Texas Administrative Code Title 30, Part 1 Chapter 200 Pubtic
Drinking Water.

¢. Name, address, phone number, and email of the auﬂmrize_d agent and primary responsible
party and TCEQ facility number of the Existing Public Water Supply System.

8. The following statement shall appear on the Plat for an approved subdivision and shal also he
included in the deed restricticns:

“The water needs of this subdivision will be provided by {Name and address of Existing
Public Water Suppty System). Information on the [Name of Existing Public Water Supply
System) is available to prospective purchasers of lots in this subdivision in the office of
the County Clerk of Gonzales County, Texas and/or the office of the TCEQ. In order to
protect the groundwater supply of the proposed subdivision, tha Rules of the Gonzales
County Underground Water Conservation District generally prohibit the drilling of
privately-owned wells within the service area of any Public Water Supply System. Also,
consideration of alternative water Sources may always be considered due to the
cumulative impacts of water demands placed on the aquifers supplying the region.
Rainwater harvesting is often an alternative that may provide adequate water quantity
and higher quatity fo supplement or replace the water provided from public water supply.”
See The Texas Manual on Rainwater Harvesting, Texas Water Development Board for
guidance.

9. Regquirements for Subdivisions to be Served by a New Public Water Supply System ihat
Relies on Groundwater. The Piat submission to the Commissioners Court for a proposed subdivision
whose water supply will be a New Public Water Supply System relying wholly or partiathy on
groundwater shall include 2 Water Avallability Report, This Water Avatiability Report shall include data
from a minimum of two wells (one test well and ona monitor well). At a minimum, there shall be 1 (one)
set of Test-Monitor weils for each 100 proposed connections or portions thereof. If the initial aquifer
testing does not produce water of a quantity and quality sufficient to meat TCEQ public water supply
standards, then additional sets of Test-Monitor welis may be drilled and tested untit TCEQ standards
are met or exceeded. The use of existing wells is permitted if the existing wells comply with these
Regulations and meet all applicable TCEQ public water supply standards, including Texas
Administrative Code Tifle 30, Part 1 Chapter 280 Public Drinking Water.

a. . The Water Availability Report for such a subdivision shall include:

. Map ofthe praposed subdivision prepared by a quakified expert identifying:
120




iv.

A. Surface geological formations, faulls, topography, adjecent properties, and
residential subdivisions whose boundaries lie within 2,500 feet of the proposed
subdivision;

B. Location of test and manitor welis by longitude latitude, and surface elevation above
mean sea level '

C. The location and any available information on wells identified in the files of the
Groundwater Conservation District, Texas Water Development Board, TCEQ,
andfor otherwise known to Applicant that exist within the proposed subdivision or
within 500 feet outside the boundaries of the proposed subdivision. Such
infarmation includes but is ot limited to the Water Well Driller State Well Report,
geophysical well logs, well depth information, current depth to water (and any
avaflable historical water level records), status of the well (operational, inactive,
abandoned, deteriorated, plugged, etc.) and the known or estimated pumping
capabiiity.

For any well locatad within the subdivision where the water level in the well is

accessible, the static water level o the nearest 0.1 foot and equated to mean sea level

elevation.

Data resulting from the performance of an aquifer pump test uiilizing proven methods
recornmended by TWODB and TCEQ of the aquifer systems. The pump test shall be
supervised by a qualified expert and shall be performed prier to any acidization or other
flow capacity treatment of the well. The testing procedures and duration of the pump
test shall be conducted in such a manner that will meet the current TCEQ testing
requirement for public water supply welis and provide any additional information
required by these Gonzales County Water Availability Regulations. The test shall
include recovery timeline and measurements until the well has recovered 90% of the
static water level at the start of the fest. :

Statements by a Qualified Expert basad on the pump test:
A. Estimated yield of wells proposed for the subdivision;

B. Determination of transmissivity and storability of the water—bearing formation or
atrata from which the groundwater will be withdrawn;

C. A determination of drawdown of each test well and monitor well for the pumping
rate in use during the test,

D. A determination of the projected drawdown of the water table at the boundaries of
the subdivision based on the estimated total annual groundwater production 2t full
bulld-out;

E. Water samples shall be taken from each pumping well and tested in accordance
with the public water supply standards required under Texas Administrative Code

Title 30, Part 1 Chapter 280, Subchapter F;

F. An assessment of the cumulative effects of muitiple subdivisions. If otie o more

subdivisions have submitted or are in the process of submitting Water Availability
130

" EEEEEEW NN




Reports to the Comimissioners Court and any part of the boundary of those
sitbdivisions is located within 2,500 feot of the boundaries of the new proposed
subdivision, the data and analyses ofthose existing Water Availability Reports shall
be reviewed by the person preparing the new Water Availability Report. The findings
of these previcus Water Availability Reporis shall be incorporated with the aquifer
pump test data and analyses generated for the new Water Availability Report to
croate an assessment of the cumulative effects of actual and proposed groundwater
use by the existing and proposed subdivisions on total profected aquifer pumping
demand, how that total projected demand may affect local water level drawdown
and recovery rates, the cumulative effect of projected drawdown at the clesest or
adjacent subdivision boundayies, and any related water quantity and quality
concerns or changes. '

v.  Evidence that the Applicant has satisfied afl the public water supply system well drilling,
completion, testing, and permitting requirenmients of the TCEQ and the Groundwater
Conservation District,

vi.  The following statement shall appear on the Plat for an approved subdivision and shall
also be inciuded in tha deed restrictions:

“The water needs of this subdivision will be provided by Name and address of the New
Public Water Supply System. Information on the New Public Water Supply System is
available to prospective purchasers of lots in this subdivision in the office of the County
Clerk of Gonzales County, Texas and/or the office of the TCEQ. In order to protect the
groundwater supply of the proposed subdivision, the Rules of the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District generally prohibit the drilling of privately-owned
wells within the service area of any Public Water Supply System. Also, consideration of
alternative water sources may always be considered due to the cumulative impacts of
water demands placed on the aquifers supplying the region. Rainwater harvesting is often
an alternative that may provide adequate waler quantity and higher quality to supplementi
or replace the water provided from public water supply’. See The Texas Manual on
Rainwater Harvesting, Texas Water Development Board for guidance.

10, Requirements for Subdivisions {o he served by a New Public Water Supply System that
Proposes to Rely Wholly on Surface Water. The Plat submission to the Commissioners Court for a
proposed subdivision whose water supply will be a New Public Water Supply System that proposes to
use surface water for all of the water supply needs of the proposed subdivision shall include a Waier
Availability Report, -

a. The Water Availability Report for such a proposed subdivision shall include the following
information:

i Map of the service area of the proposed New Public Water Supply System, showing
the location of the proposed subdivision service area and the proposed infrastructure
that will provide a surface water supply for ail of the water required by the proposed
subdivision,

134




i, Location and source(s) of surface water supply, documentation thet sufficient quantity
and quality of surface water is available to meet full build-out, and that the proposed
source(s) of surface water complies with all pertinent federal, state, and local laws, and
in particular, Texas Administrative Code Title 30, Part 1 Chapter 280 Public Drinking
Water,

ii. Name, address, phone number, and email of the authoriziad--_-agénﬁ and primary
responsible party and TCEQ facility number of the New Public Water Supply Systern,

‘b, The following statement shall appea'r on the Plat for an approved subdivision and shall also be
" included in the deed restrictions: .

“This subdivision will be served by Name and address of New Public Water Supply
System. information on the New Public Water Supply System is available to prospe&tlve
purchasers of lots in this subdivision in the office of the County Clerk of Gonzales Cotinly,
Texas andior the office of the TCEQ. In order to protect the groundwater supply of the
proposed subdivision, the Rules of the Gonzales County Underground \Water
Conservation District generally prohibit the drilfing of privately-owned wells within the
service area of any Public Water Supply System. Also, consideration of altemative water
sources may always be considered due to the cumulative impacts of water demarids
placed on the aquifers supplying the region. Rainwater harvesting Is often an afternative
that may provide adeguate water quantity and higher guality to supplement or replace the
water provided from public water supply.” See The Texas Manusi on_Rainwater
Harvesting, Texas Water Development Board for guidance,

|

o

132




%ZET %2E T %2E T y %82 : - %S0°E Ssjezuog yueg jeuoljep 3siid
%6%'€ %67 € %0.°€ %¥8'E %¥8'S %¥6°C %¥6'¢ %86°S nod syooig ydjopuey
%0G°€ - %6€ € : %SGZ € = = %62 € yueg AQyuedsoid
: - - . = - = %SG yueg |ejide) abeg|
- - - - = - - : obieq s|lop
%GG°€ %62 € %61 "€ %GGC %¥2 € - = %6€ € ueg Jejg ynos

§goz ‘9 Atenuep

J [ - [ () Ed L) L) 2 » . U Uu = JlE M (]

7 %¥S € 2 %E9°C 3 %26 € 5 = S9|eZU09 yueq [EUOREN }Sild
%¥6 '€ %¥6'C %68'C %68°€ %68°€ %68°E %58°€ %68 '€ nod syooig ydjopuey
z %00°E 7 > %ES € %20'C : %S0'¥ Yueg Ajusdsoid
- %00'F n . = %ST ¥ : 2 jueg |epde) abeg|
E %02 € %05 "€ 7 %G1 %86 | : %00 ¥ obied sjlom
%ST ¥ %¥E € - %ST ¥ G %08y e E yueg lejs ynos

gz0z ‘9 Azenuer
puow g syjuow L syjuow g  yuow J Yjuow g yjuow g yjuow ¢ 000°00L$ < s@ey Ad




